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From:
Sent:
To:

Culotta, Jason
Friday, April 09, 2010 2:43 PM
Kuczenski, Tracy

Subject: draft of amendment to AB 440 (dietician licensure)

Tracy,

Below is the suggested language Rep. Roth would like to draft to ASA 1 to AB 440 (not forgetting that AA 1
to ASA 1 was adopted to AB 440). :

Thanks for taking a ook at this! P oA A coamartiee

Jason Culotta

Legislative assistant

Office of Representative Roger Roth

(608) 266-7500

4/9/2010

Section 36. 448.72 (8) of the statutes is created to read: 47

448.72 (8) A retailer, including a seller as defined by sec. 108.02 (15)(k)(16), that
sells food, food materials, dietary supplements, and other goods and that furnishes
oral or written§enerabnonmedical nutrition information related to the sale,
marketing sand distribution of the food, food materials, dietary supplements or other
goods. (Q_
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 440
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At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 10, line 10: after “goods.” insert “In this subsection, “retailer” includes
an individual whose remuneration consists solely of commissions, overrides,
bonuses, or differentials directly related to sales or other output derived from
in-person sales to or solicitation of orders from ultimate consumers, primarily in the
home.”.

(END)




